
KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH 
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

144 North Binkley Street 
Soldotna, AK 99669 
Phone 907-714-2160 
Fax 907-714-2388 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Blaine Gilman, Assembly President 
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members 

Blaine Gilman, Assembly President 
Brent Johnson, Vice President 

FROM: Brent Johnson, Assembly Member /.~) -j-n- 3 . J- ~ 

DATE: October 30, 2015 

RE: Resolution 2015- Df5" 0, A Resolution Supporting The Efforts of the Tsalteshi Trails 
Association to Secure a Recreational Trails Grant from the State Of Alaska 

Tsalteshi Trails, located on and adjacent to Skyview High School, have been developed and are 
under direction of the Tsalteshi Trails Association. On four previous occasions the KPB Assembly 
has endorsed similar grant applications for that organization. Those efforts were successful and 
those grants have helped make the Tsalteshi Trails very popular for school foot and ski races. 
School children from across the borough and from other areas of the state often gather at the 
Tsalteshi Trails for races. The recreational public also uses these trails for hiking, jogging and 
skiing. 

Tsalteshi Trails Association is seeking to contract specialized expertise in mini trail construction 
equipment and design for the trails. They are currently requesting a grant of $50,000 for that 
purpose and this resolution supports that request. 

Your support is appreciated. 


